From: Cristina Pacione-Zayas <Cristina.Pacione-Zayas@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 9:27:11 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Danielle Blick <Danielle.Blick@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Early Childhood Leadership Summit - Travel booking next steps

Hi Steve,

Letting you know that | attended the below conference, which was paid for by the Hunt Institute.
Please let me know if there's anything else you need from me.

In partnership,

Cristina Pacione-Zayas, PhD | ella, she, her (Learn more about pronouns here)

Chief of Staff, Office of the Mayor
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Mobile: 312-965-1014

K CHICAGD

Follow Mayor Johnson on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook.



https://www.glsen.org/activity/pronouns-guide-glsen
https://www.instagram.com/chicagosmayor/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/chicagosmayor__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJdK2JEYg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100092157126212&mibextid=LQQJ4d__;!!PNIJT53vt-2ODjo2uw7j9A!QnIpx0hoLD_nMFUWjMrndv1r1CF_-dcrFpCEidDkjLb_Ehx9QeUuMUncQIWBMYjctS2ydOm8HcWEDGSADVzgdUA5AzXEonJK-Z-m1g$
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en.html

